PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 12:14 PM

To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: FW: 2013-06-06 Woodlan - Request for Clarifying Conference Call re - RAl Number 274

From: Otto, Ngola

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 8:35 AM

To: Woodlan, Don; Monarque, Stephen; Reyes, Ruth

Cc: Conly, John; Evans, Todd; 'Kazuya Hayashi'; joseph tapia

Subject: RE: 2013-06-06 Woodlan - Request for Clarifying Conference Call re - RAI Number 274

Don,
| am checking on staff availability and will get back to you on the date and time.

Ngola Otto

Project Manager

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

(301) 415-6695

From: Woodlan, Don [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 11:31 AM

To: Monarque, Stephen; Otto, Ngola; Reyes, Ruth

Cc: Conly, John; Evans, Todd; 'Kazuya Hayashi'; joseph tapia

Subject: 2013-06-06 Woodlan - Request for Clarifying Conference Call re - RAI Number 274

Ruth and Ngola,

Luminant would like to request a clarifying conference regarding this RAlI on equipment survivability assessments for H2
burns. We would like to have this call as soon as it can reasonably be arranged, possibly Monday or Tuesday of next
week (the 10" or 11™) to support our current response schedule.

Here are some areas we would like clarified:

e How this question relates to SRP guidance regarding severe accidents.

e The options allowed by ISG-15 including the potential of enhancing the FSAR (19.2.3.3.7 and possibly the DCD
COL ltem) to provide an acceptable FSAR commitment that provides an acceptable treatment of this post COL
activity per the ISG.

e Some of the key elements that should be in a license condition should Luminant choose to go that route.

Thanks,

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
0- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761



From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 1:03 PM

To: Conly, John; Woodlan, Don; 'cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-us.com'; Evans, Todd; joseph tapia; 'Kazuya Hayashi'; 'Russ
Bywater'; MNES RAI mailbox (cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-us.com)

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Reyes, Ruth

Subject: 2013-04-23 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 19 - RAI Number 274

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue its review of the combined license
application. The NRC staff's request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the attachment. Luminant is
requested to inform the NRC staff if a conference call is needed.

The response to this RAl is due within 35 calendar days of April 23, 2013.

Note: The NRC staff requests that the RAl response include any proposed changes to the FSAR.

thanks,

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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